To: van Hoogstraten, David Jarjj G bp.com)

From: Stout, Robert[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Thur 09/03/2017 11:39:53 PM (UT
Subject: Re: Is There Deal Space For Carbon Pricing In 20177 Join us for the discussion on March 29

I think this is worth attending given the folks involved, including Joe Aldy with whom we interact a fair bit as part of our
relationship with HKS. I think it is something good for you to do if you're willing and able.

Thanks,
Bob

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2017, at 4:28 PM, van Hoogstraten, David Jan m> wrote:

Is this something you would want to attend or think someone from our team such as myself should attend?}.

Redacted First Amendment

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

Washington, DC 20005
Direct:
Mobile

From: Hoover Institution
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:32 AM
To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Subject: Is There Deal Space For Carbon Pricing In 2017? Join us for the discussion on March 29

stanford.edu]
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Is There Deal Space For Carbon Pricing In 20177

When
Wednesday, March 29, 2017 from 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM EDT
Add to Calendar

BPA_HCOR_00333424



Where
Hoover Institution

1399 New York Avenue, NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

Driving Directions

"..a climate solution should be based on a sound economic analysis that embodies the
conservative principles of free markets and limited government.” - A Conservative Answer to
Climate Change, by George Shultz & James Baker, Wall Street Journal, February 7, 2017

George P. Shultz, James A. Baker III, and Henry Paulson are names that command respect. So
on February 8, when they and five others unveiled a detailed carbon tax proposal, there was
plenty of buzz. "Perhaps this collection of eminences can open the Republican mind,"
Bloomberg editorialized. "As they point out, even if you don't believe that humans are fully to
blame for climate change, a carbon tax is the just the kind of insurance policy everyone
needs."

This half day conference explores what would persuade a strongly tax-averse Congress to
enact a carbon fee and whether a push for tax reform provides an opportunity to address
carbon pricing.

2:00 pm
Welcome
Michael Franc, DC Director of Programs, Hoover Institution

George T. Frampton, Jr., Co-founder, Partnership for Responsible Growth

2:10 pm
Introductory Message
George P. Shultz, Thomas & Susan Ford Distinguished Fellow, Hoover Institution

2:20 pm
Panel: Possible Bipartisan Uses of New Carbon Revenue
Moderator:
Alice Hill, Research Fellow, Hoover Institution

Panelists:
Joseph Aldy, Professor, Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University
Thomas Stephenson, Venture Capitalist, Sequoia Capital (invited)

Bob Perkowitz, President, ecoAmerica

Donald Marron, Director, Economic Policy Initiatives, Urban Institute

3:35 pm - Break

3:45 pm
Panel: The Politics: Can a Deal Be Forged Now?
Moderator:
Jessica T. Mathews, Distinguished Fellow, Carnegie Endowment
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Discussants:
Walt Minnick, Co-founder, Partnership for Responsible Growth
Bob Inglis, Executive Director, republicEN (invited)
Maya McGuineas, President, Committee for a Responsible Federal Budget
Jerry Taylor, President, Niskanen Center
Phil Sharp, former CEO, Resources for the Future (invited)

Adele Morris, Senior Fellow & Policy Director, Climate & Energy Economics Project, Brookings
Institution

5:30 pm - 6:30 pm
Rooftop Reception

Register Now!

I can't make it

Pre-reading opportunities:
Long-term Carbon Policy: The Great Swap
Joseph Aldy

Rebuilding America with Carbon Grants to States: The Argument for "Price & Block Grants"
Robert M. Perkowitz, Maria Belenky and Nigel Purvis

How to Use Carbon Tax Revenues
Donald B. Marron and Adele C. Morris
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